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Memorandum 
 
 

TO:  Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
WITH ECTOR COUNTY ENTITIES FOR A JOINT TASK FORCE 
COMMITTEE FOR REDISTRICTING 

 
DATE: November 16, 2010 

 

 
Ector County Independent School District, Ector County, Ector County Hospital 
District, City of Odessa, and Odessa Junior College District each agree to form a 

Joint Task Force Committee for the purpose of jointly considering information 
provided by population, demographic, statistical and voting rights experts and to 
make recommendations to each respective entity.  The Joint Task Force 

Committee (JTC) shall be composed of 10 members. 
  

************************ 

 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the proposed interlocal 
agreement with Ector County entities for a joint task force committee for 

redistricting,  as presented in the attachment. 
 

********************** 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 

Hector Mendez  
Superintendent of Schools 


